November 6, 2017

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2017-0086 — Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. — 2018 Rates — Interrogatories from the Consumers
Council of Canada

The Consumers Council of Canada is an intervenor in the above-referenced proceeding. The Council has
the following interrogatory questions for Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“EGD”) regarding its application
for approval of its 2018 rates:

CCc-1
Ex. A/T1/S1
Does EGD intend to use its 2018 approved rates as the basis for its rates beyond 20187

CCC-2

(Ex. A1/T2/S1/p. 3)

The evidence states that the application will result in average 2018 rate increases of
approximately 4.8% for residential customers. The average bill impact is 4.1% when the
clearance of the 2017 Deferral and Variance Accounts are included. For each year 2014-2017
please provide the average rate and bill impacts for the residential customer class. Please
provide this inclusive and exclusive of deferral and variance account impacts. Please provide the
rate and bill increases inclusive of the Cap and Trade Compliance costs.

CCC-4

(Ex. C1/T1/S1/p. 3)

Please provide the forecast and actual Other Operating Revenues and Other Income for each
year 2013-2017.

CCC-5

(Ex. C1/T2/S1/p. 5)

The evidence states that regression model results for Rate 1 and Rate 6 are adjusted for planned
DSM in the test year through partially-effective volumetric savings by program. Please explain,
in detail, the process EGD undertakes to derive these adjustments. What programs do the 2018
adjustments relate to?

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Yours truly,
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Julie E. Girvan

Julie E. Girvan

CC: EGD, Regulatory Affairs
All parties
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